
 

 

Engineering Department 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

TO: Edward Lavallee, City Manager 

FROM: Kathleen Weeden, City Engineer 

DATE: April 9, 2020 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes  MEETING DATE: April 28, 2020  

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities 

SUBJECT: Capri Isles Bridge Engineering Services –Atkins Work Assignment 2019-05ENG, Amendment 1  

 

Background: Replacement of the structurally deficient Capri Isles Bridge is currently underway.  Atkins 
North America, Inc., was awarded Work Assignment 2019-05ENG at the 11/28/2018 City Council meeting in 
the amount of $314,767.00 for design and permitting services.  This work assignment amendment provides 
construction services including additional shop drawing reviews, Requests for Information (RAI) review, site 
visits and weekly progress meeting attendance.   This amendment increases Work Assignment 2019-05ENG 
by $19,950.00 for a revised total of $334,717.00.  Combined funding for the project design, permitting and 
construction has been allocated through State Legislative Funding implemented by FDOT and Road Bond 
Funds.    

Requested Action: Authorize the Mayor to execute Amendment No. 1 to Work Assignment 2019-05ENG 
with Atkins North America, Inc., in the amount of $19,950.00. 

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes 
Risk Management Review: N/A 
Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes  
Funds Availability (account number): CIP #GO17R4, Acct. #302-0960-541.63-00 – Road Bond 
 
ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Provided to City Clerk’s Office 
 

MEMORANDUM 
City of Venice 

 


